

112 State Street  
4<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701  
TEL: 802-828-2358



TTY/TDD (VT: 800-253-0191)  
FAX: 802-828-3351  
E-mail: [puc.clerk@vermont.gov](mailto:puc.clerk@vermont.gov)  
Internet: <http://puc.vermont.gov>

**State of Vermont  
Public Utility Commission**

**MEMORANDUM**

To: Service List in PUC Case Number 17-5257-INV

From: Jake Marren, Commission Staff *JM*

Re: Due Dates for Comments

Date: September 5, 2018

---

On August 31, 2018, the Vermont Public Power Supply Authority ("VPPSA") requested a one-week extension of the deadline to file comments in this proceeding. VPPSA represented that Renewable Energy Vermont; the Department of Public Service; Green Mountain Power Corporation; Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.; Washington Electric Cooperative, Inc.; Stowe Electric Department; and VEPP, Inc. support the request.

The deadline for comments to be filed in this matter is extended to September 21, 2018. The due date for reply comments is also extended to October 5, 2018.

PUC Case No. 17-5257-INV - SERVICE LIST

Sheila M. Grace, Esq.  
Vermont Department of Public Service  
112 State Street, 3rd Floor  
Montpelier, VT 05620-2601  
sheila.grace@vermont.gov

(for Vermont Department of Public Service)

Joanna White  
Vermont Department of Public Service  
112 State Street  
3rd Floor  
Montpelier, VT 05620-2601  
joanna.white@vermont.gov

(for Vermont Department of Public Service)

Carolyn M.X. Alderman, Esq.  
VEPP Inc.  
P.O. Box 1938  
Manchester Center, VT 05255  
carolyn@veppi.org

Olivia Andersen  
Renewable Energy Vermont  
P.O. Box 1036  
Montpelier, VT 05601  
Olivia@revermont.org

Carolyn Browne Anderson, Esq.  
Green Mountain Power Corporation  
2152 Post Road  
Rutland, VT 05702  
carolyn.anderson@greenmountainpower.com

Melissa Bailey  
Vermont Public Power Supply Authority  
P.O. Box 126  
5195 Waterbury-Stowe Road  
Waterbury Center, VT 05677  
mbailey@vp psa.com

Victoria J. Brown, Esq.  
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.  
42 Wescom Road  
Johnson, VT 05656  
vbrown@vermontelectric.coop

Ellen Burt  
Town of Stowe Electric Department  
P.O.Box 190  
Stowe, VT 05672  
eburt@stoweelectric.com

William Coster  
1 National Life Drive  
Davis 2  
Montpelier, VT 05620  
billy.coster@vermont.gov

Ryan Darlow  
Vermont Environmental Research Associates  
1209 Harvey Farm Road  
Waterbury Center, VT 05677  
ryand@verarenewables.com

Alex DePillis  
Agency of Agriculture Food & Markets  
116 State Street  
Drawer 20  
Montpelier, VT 05620-2901  
Alex.DePillis@vermont.gov

Phillip Foy  
Encore Renewable Energy  
110 Main Street, Suite 2E  
Burlington, VT 05401  
phillip@encorerenewableenergy.com

Deena Frankel  
Vermont Electric Power Company  
366 Pinnacle Ridge Road  
Rutland, VT 05701  
dfrankel@velco.com

Thomas T. Garden  
Triland Partners LP  
44 Indian Rock Road, #777  
Windham, NH 03087  
tgarden@trilandpartners.com

Pete Giese  
pdgiese@gmail.com

Thomas J. Hand  
thomasjhand@gmail.com

Kimberly K. Hayden, Esq.  
Paul Frank + Collins PC  
One Church Street 05402  
P.O. Box 1307  
Burlington, VT 05401  
khayden@pfclaw.com

Jeremy D. Hoff  
Stackpole & French  
Stackpole & French  
P.O. Box 819  
Stowe, VT 05672  
jhoff@stackpolefrench.com

William King  
Alternative Energy Development Group, LLC  
1055 Westlakes Drive, Suite 140  
Berwyn, PA 19312  
wking@aedgonline.com

Alexander G. Lewis, Esq.  
Dunkiel Saunders Elliott Raubvogel & Hand, PLLC  
91 College Street  
P.O. Box 545  
Burlington, VT 05402-0545  
alewis@dunkielsaunders.com

Anne Margolis  
Vermont Department of Public Service  
Department of Public Service  
112 State St  
Montpelier, VT 05620-2601  
anne.margolis@vermont.gov

Jake Marren, Esq.  
Vermont Public Utility Commission  
[jake.marren@vermont.gov](mailto:jake.marren@vermont.gov)

Michael Melone, Esq.  
Allco Renewable Energy Limited  
1740 Broadway  
15th Floor  
New York, NY 10019  
mjmelone@allcous.com

Thomas Melone, Esq.  
Allco Renewable Energy Limited  
1740 Broadway  
15th Floor  
New York, NJ 10019  
thomas.melone@gmail.com

Patricia Richards  
Washington Electric Cooperative, Inc.  
P.O. Box 8  
East Montpelier, VT 05651  
patty.richards@wec.coop

Matthew Rubin  
VT Independent Power Producers  
26 State Street  
Montpelier, VT 05602  
m@mrubin.biz

William F Scully  
Hoosic River Hydro  
14 Pleasant Street  
PO Box 338  
North Bennington, VT 05257  
wfscully@gmail.com

Ronald A. Shems, Esq.  
Diamond & Robinson, P.C.  
P.O. Box 1460  
Montpelier, VT 05601-1460  
ras@diamond-robinson.com

Annette Smith  
Vermonters for a Clean Environment, Inc.  
789 Baker Road  
Danby, VT 05739  
vce@vermontel.net

Melissa Stevens  
Green Mountain Power Corporation  
2152 Post Road  
Rutland, VT 05701  
[melissa.stevens@greenmountainpower.com](mailto:melissa.stevens@greenmountainpower.com)

Tucker Williams  
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.  
42 Wescom Road  
Johnson, VT 05656  
[twilliams@vermontelectric.coop](mailto:twilliams@vermontelectric.coop)

John Zimmerman  
Vermont Environmental Research Associates, Inc.  
1209 Harvey Farm Road  
Waterbury Center, VT 05677  
[johnz@verarenewables.com](mailto:johnz@verarenewables.com)